“E73Y - Hesponse trom "Contact Us About Rulemaking-Ruleforum” ‘ rage 1§

From: uid no body <nobody @www.nrc.gov> ( '70 I"R 5 0 L}-L" b2} )
To: <rulemaking@nrc.gov> DOCKETED
Date: Tue, Nov 22, 2005 9:38 AM USNRC
Subject: Response from "Contact Us About Rulemaking- -Ruleforum*
November 28, 2005 (10:25am)

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
() on Tuesday, November 22, 2005 at 09:37:52 _ RULEMAKINGS AND

ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

comments: Stop the slavery at Exelon , Impose work hour regulations ASAP We work to rﬁany hours.
name:

organization:

address1:

address2:

city:

state: ---

zip:

country:

phone:
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Mail Envelope Properties (43848A32.AB7: 18 : 12601)

Subject: Fwd: Response from "Contact Us About Ru]emakmg—Ruleforum
Creation Date: 11/23/05 10:26AM
From: Rulemaking
Created By: Rulemaking@nrc.gov
Recipients
nre.gov

owf5_po.OWFN_DO

ESN (Evangeline Ngbea)

Post Office Route
owf5_po.OWFN_DO nIc.gov
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 554 11/23/05 10:26AM
Mail
Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

Reply Requested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard
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From: Rulemaking

To: Evangeline Ngbea

Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 10:26:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Response from "Contact Us About Rulemaking-Ruleforum”
Van,

Attached is a comment on the Fitness for Duty rule | received on 11/22/05.
Carol

Mail Envelope Properties (43848A32.AB7 : 18 : 12601)

Subject: Fwd: Response from "Contact Us About Rulemaking-Ruleforum™
Creation Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 10:26:42 AM

From: Rulemaking

Created By: Rulemaking@nrc.gov

Recipients

nrc.gov

owf5_po.OWFN_DO
ESN (Evangeline Ngbea)

Post Office Route
owf5_po.OWFN_DO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 554 Wednesday, November 23, 2005 10:26:42
AM

Mail

Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

Reply Requested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard





